Khalil Shateh



- ⋈ khalil.shateh@gmail.com
- +961 70408560
- Tripoli, Lebanon
- **21/03/1997**
- khalil.shateh@gmail.com
- in Khalil Shateh

PROFILE

"As a Communication Engineering graduate, I bring a solid foundation in communication systems and signal processing. With a knack for analytical problem-solving and a collaborative mindset, I thrive in team environments. My technical expertise and commitment to staying current in the field position me to enhance communication processes, optimize network performance, and drive innovation for your company."

LANGUAGES

Arabic

English

French



EDUCATION

Bachelor Degree Of Communication Engineering

Lebanese International University Lebanon

General Science

Hasan Al Hajjeh School Lebanon



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Desktop Applications Development Internship AECENAR

06/2023 - present | Tripoli

- Designing and implementing a desktop application to establish bidirectional communication with a satellite positioned 500km above Earth's surface.
- Contributing in the research to develop a data transmission system.
- Gaining experience in programming and satellite communication technologies.

Field Researcher

Ipsos Company

04/2021 - 09/2022 | Tripoli

- Responsible for conducting on-site visits to residences to verify the accuracy of provided information and validate application details.
- Played a pivotal role in ensuring the authenticity of data and supporting the decision-making process for application approvals.
- Demonstrated strong attention to detail, effective communication skills, and a commitment to maintaining data integrity.



PROJECTS

Satellite Communication Application

AECENAR

06/2023 - present

Developed a Graphical User Interface (GUI) that acts as a satellite-data receiving point and a controlling unit using C# and C languages.

Warm Pet

Website Project

01/2023 - 04/2023

Developed a website (Warm Pet) that showcased my passion for web development and animal welfare using HTML, PHP, CSS, JavaScript and MySQL.



Programming languages

MySQL

Java

JavaScript

PHP

HTML

CSS

Python

C#

C++

ReactJs

Software Tools

Visual Studio Cisco Packet Tracer Arduino VSCode Microsoft Office Git, Github

Personal

NodeJs

Effective Communication Eager To Teach and Mentor Decision Making Problem Solver.



CERTIFICATES

Full Stack Web Development (Workshop)

Cycle of web development (90 hours) with the Software Engineer Rony Rizik

Digital Skills Training (Certificate)

Course about Web Development (90 hours) with Ruwad Association

Digital Skills Training (Certificate)

Course about Python (90 Hrs) And English (60 Hrs) With Ruwad Associaton

A Workshop In IOT Field ()

A 7 days workshop with IOT team to acquired many skills like communication skills and thinking skills and work on showing the beauty of the city in many ways and other activities